

Bill Redesign

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 11:35:49 -0400
Attachments: 2017-10-25 MO Briefing on Bill Redesign_final.pptx (410.8 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the deck for the DM-CoS briefing on bill redesign next week. We are tracking towards a Dec 11 LRC date.

Please note that staff are proposing only requiring LDCs to implement dynamic messaging in the proposed Dec 11 package. The larger regulatory framework is aimed to be in place by Feb 2018. MO had previously asked that the framework be released this year but given LDC concerns about implementation, staff propose this two stage approach.

OK to share with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025